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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, 21 September, 2020 5:35 PM

To: 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: Habib ur rehman cheque

Attachments: 20200919_112836.jpg

Nadeem, 
 
Please initiate resignation query of Mr. Habib Ur Rehman. 
 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: asif.ali@ctc.org.pk [mailto:asif.ali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 12:09 PM 
To: shahidali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; mazhar2011.mipl <mazhar2011.mipl@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Habib ur rehman cheque 

 

-- 
Sent from myMail for Android 

-------- Forwarded Message -------- 
From: awaiskhan@ctc.org.pk 
To: asif.ali asif.ali@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Shahid Ali shahidali@ctc.org.pk, P.A Fareed TD-SW fukhan81@gmail.com 
Date: Saturday, 19 September 2020, 11:32AM +05:00 
Subject: Habib ur rehman cheque 
 

Dear Asif , 
Attached is the picture of return salary cheque of Habib ur rehman UC Mantoi of the month of August , 2020.  
I handed over to PA Farid ullah. 


